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Memorandum 

TO: PA-S 1 Students, Summer 2023 

FROM: Christina Robohm-Leavitt, MS, PA-C, DFAAPA 

Regional Dean, PA Program Director 

RE: Medical Equipment 

Beginning Fall Semester, 2023, you will be required to have your own medical equipment to use in class.  This is 

an important and expensive purchase with the majority of the equipment that will likely serve you for most of 

your career. 

The required equipment list is noted at the end of this memo.  You may choose to purchase from any vendor, 

as long as you have everything by August 14th.  We have shared the equipment list with a vendor that many of 

our students have used for several years.  They have developed a package price so you may order any or all of 

the items.  Should you choose to use this vendor, the deadline for ordering is June 1st, 2023 and all equipment 

will be delivered on July 21st, 2023.  The vendor will be on site to demo all of the equipment during orientation 

at lunch on May 22nd.  The vendor has requested that you wait to order from them until after they are here 
for the demo.   

Equipment List: 

• ADC Hand Aneroid w/ Adult , Lg Adult, Sm Adult Cuffs

• Welch Allyn 71-PM2LXU-US Oto/Ophthalmoscope (PanOptic Ophthalmoscopes included w/ Lithium Ion

handle and LED Bulbs)

• ADC or 3M Littmann Cardiology Grade Stethoscope **Custom Laser Engraving Available **

• Insufflator Bulb for Otoscope

• Tuning Fork 256 hz

• Reflex Hammer

• Visual Acuity Chart- Rosenbaum

• Goniometer

• Pregnancy Calculator (wheel)

• Digital Thermometer & probe covers

• Penlight

• Tape Measure (with metric and standard scale)

• Monofilament

• Hospital Gown, Short sleeve, tie in the back

• Short White Coat




